FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WhSHINCTOHN, P.C. 2463

T. R. Wade, Treasurer
Watking Associzted industries Inc.
Emplovees for Good Government
P.Cx. Box 1738 nEC 2 1968
Atlanta, GA 3030] -

Tdentificatton Number, Co0142307
Reference: July Quarterly Repori (4/1/95-6/30/98)
Drear Mt Wade:

Thic letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced sbove. The review raised questions concerning certain informanon contained
1o the teport{s), At itemization follows:

The total listed on Line 31, Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
appears to be incorrect.  Please be advised that you should add the
*Cylendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous teport to the curnent
"Total This Pericd” figure from Column A to derive the comreet Colnmn B
total. Pleasc amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affectad by this eorrection.

-The totals listed on Lines 11(a)i) and 11(a)(ii), Column B of the Detailed
Summary Page appear to be mcomrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Diate” total from your previous report to the
current "Total This Period" fgure from Column A to derive the comect
Column B totals, When an individual's aggregate exceeds the $200
threshold, the smount should not be deducted from the Calunm B figure for
Line 11{a)(ii). Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this correction.

A writtep response or an smendment (o your original Teport(s} correcting the above
problemds} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fificen {15} days




of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fe] free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (300} 424-9330. My local number is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

y -

Steve Roanc
Reporte Analyst
276 Reports Analysis Division







